
From: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR 
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:50 AM 
To: 'Jason Powell' 
Cc: Ron Anderson; Eric Dahl 
Subject: RE: Ellis Hand Car Wash - Drilling Project/Private Locate - Milwaukee, WI (03-

41-402801) (53209-6623-35-A) 
 
Jason, 
 
Tracker has been updated to reflect the private utility locate for $192.  Consider this email as your 
approval.  Remember to submit a copy of this email at claim time.  If you have any questions, let me 
know. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tim Zeichert 
Phone: (608) 266-5788 
Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:42 AM 
To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Anderson <rona@metcohq.com>; Eric Dahl <ericd@metcohq.com> 
Subject: Ellis Hand Car Wash - Drilling Project/Private Locate - Milwaukee, WI (03-41-402801) (53209-
6623-35-A) 
 
Tim, I know Eric had spoke with you during the drilling project about having to hire a private locator to 
come in and attempt to mark private lines and water lines the city wouldn’t mark on-site.  The invoice 
for the private locate was $192 (see attached invoice).  Could you just approve with a note in Tracker 
and email to us letting us know the cost was approved? 
 
Any questions let me know. 
Thanks, 
 

Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
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